

                           Greyhound / Oat Hill – Little Bowden

(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates are not currently available)
Note –

The original ‘Greyhound’, thought to have been built in the 18th century, was rebuilt in 1936 and re-named
in 2006.
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           Oat Hill (Mat Fascione)                                    Oat Hill (Interior)                            Oat Hill (sign)
Location – 31 Kettering Road.
Greyhound landlords –
1835 Nathaniel Eames
1841-46 John Williams

1861 Sarah Flavell

1862-63 William Tebbutt

1877-1916 Henry Herbert Barber (victualler)
1922-32 W. H. Barber


1936-41
John Bird
Oat Hill landlords –
2006
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